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August 18, 2016

Board of Selectmen
Town of Raymond

4 Epping St.
Raymond, NH 03077
Attn: Craig Wheeler

Dear Craig:

I am writing to request a disbursement of impact fees that have been collected by |
the Town for the School District during the 2016 calendar year.

In recent years, the actual disbursement has typically been made in late December
before the Town closes its books for its fiscal year.

Thanks for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ronald Brickett
Business Administrator



